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RE: Revised Quotation for Plastic EPR compliance of Rasi Seeds (By ReCircle)

From Rajkumar K <rajkumar.k@rasiseeds.com>
Date Tue 1/7/2025 9:53 AM
To Prema S <prema.s@rasiseeds.com>
Cc Karunaiselvan S <karunaiselvan@rasiseeds.com>; Raghukumar S <raghukumar.s@rasiseeds.com>

1 attachment (10 MB)
Re: Plastic EPR Obligation & fulfillment as Brand Owner - EPR credit approval (revised Quote);

Prema,
 
Please find approval and quotation for issuance of purchase order.
 
Kindly refer previous year purchase order in vendor code ST14078
 
Regards,
Rajkumar K
 
From: Rajan Choudhary <rajan.choudhary@recircle.in>
Sent: 04 January 2025 15:03
To: Rajkumar K <rajkumar.k@rasiseeds.com>
Cc: Nishant Dugar <nishant.dugar@recircle.in>; GURASHISH SAHNI <gurashish@recircle.in>; Rahul Nainani
<rahul@recircle.in>
Subject: Re: Revised Quotation for Plastic EPR compliance of Rasi Seeds (By ReCircle)
 
Hi Rajkumar,
 
Please find the attached duly filled vendor registration form along with the relevant documents.
 
Furthermore, as per our conversation and considering your request to start a long term collaboration,
I'm pleased to share the exclusive rate (No-regret) for EPR compliance of Rasi Seeds as follows-
EOL credits- ₹0.93/- per Kg + 18% GST
Recycling credits - ₹ 0.95/- per Kg + 18% GST
 
In this regard, please release our PO at the earliest to start the work.
 
Thanks & Regards
 

Rajan Choudhary
Business Development Manager- EPR

ReCircle 

+91-956016637693

rajan.choudhary@recircle.in

www.recircle.in

 
 

 
 

tel:+91-8097554393
mailto:shraddha.ubale@recircle.in
http://www.recircle.in/


On Sat, 4 Jan 2025 at 09:14, Rajkumar K <rajkumar.k@rasiseeds.com> wrote:

Hi,
 
As discussed, please find attached the vendor registration form for onboarding.
 
Regards,
Rajkumar K
 
From: Rajan Choudhary <rajan.choudhary@recircle.in>
Sent: 23 December 2024 16:53
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
 
Hi Rajkumar,
 
Greetings from ReCircle !!
 
As discussed this morning, please find the attached draft agreement for your reference and let me
know of any particular changes.
 
Also I'm sharing a reference PO of our customer Hindustan Coca Cola Beverages (HCCB) for your
perusal.
 
Thanks & Regards
 

 

Rajan Choudhary
Business Development Manager- EPR
ReCircle 

+91-956016637693

rajan.choudhary@recircle.in

www.recircle.in

 
 

 
 
On Tue, 10 Dec 2024 at 17:14, Rajan Choudhary <rajan.choudhary@recircle.in> wrote:

Hello Mr. Elumalai,
 
Further to our subsequent discussion and to initiate a long term relationship with you, I'm pleased
to share a final no-regret offer with a revised payment terms of 7 days after work completion/credit
transfer.
 
No-regret offer:-
 
EPR compliance (2024-25) QTY (MT)  Common rate

Category-II EPR credits
Geographical neutral
(Mandatory minimum 30% recycling
as per CPCB norms) 182

₹ 0.95/- per KG

Category-II EPR credits
Geographical neutral
(EOL credits) 422
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We look forward to the positive revert with email confirmation along with the PO latest by
the end of this week.
 
Thanks & Regards
 

T

Rajan Choudhary
Business Development Manager-
EPR
ReCircle 

+91-956016637693

rajan.choudhary@recircle.in

www.recircle.in

 
 
On Tue, 10 Dec 2024 at 16:51, Rajan Choudhary <rajan.choudhary@recircle.in> wrote:

Hello Mr. Elumalai,
 
Further to our discussion and as per the requisition of a common rate for both the compliance
method, I'm pleased share a common revised quote as follows-
 
Quotation:-
 
EPR compliance (2024-25) QTY (MT)  Common rate

Category-II EPR credits
Geographical neutral
(Mandatory minimum 30% recycling
as per CPCB norms) 182

₹ 1.03/- per KG

Category-II EPR credits
Geographical neutral
(EOL credits) 422
 
Please Note:
1. The above quotation excludes 18% GST.
2. Payment terms: 100% within 15 days after credit transfer.
3. The quotation is valid till 31st December,2025.
4. Complementary guidance for annual return filing of 24-25.
 
We look forward to the positive response followed by the PO so that we can align our operations team to
get going with your Compliance for FY 24-25
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In the meantime, if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to reach out.
 
Thanks & Regards
 

T

Rajan Choudhary
Business Development Manager-
EPR
ReCircle 

+91-956016637693

rajan.choudhary@recircle.in

www.recircle.in

 
 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rajan Choudhary <rajan.choudhary@recircle.in>
Date: Fri, 6 Dec 2024 at 11:17
Subject: Quotation for Plastic EPR compliance of Rasi Seeds (2024-25)
To: <rajkumar.k@rasiseeds.com>
Cc: Nishant Dugar <nishant.dugar@recircle.in>
 

Dear Rajkumar,
 
Greetings!
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
It was a pleasure discussing plastic EPR compliance during our recent tele-conversation and I'm excited to look
forward to the opportunity that lies ahead.
Furthermore, I'm pleased to share the budgetary quote for the plastic EPR registration along with our company profile.
 
Sharing below a quick brief about ReCircle along with our Business Deck and Quotation for end to end EPR
Compliance under Brand Owner obligations.
 
About us:-
We at Recircle (provide end-to-end Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) services for the collection of Rigid,
Flexible & Multi-Layered Plastics over 300 locations across the country.
Some of our clients include Hindustan Coca-Cola Beverages, PepsiCo Holdings , Dabur India, Mondelez Foods,
Samsung Electronics, SLMG Beverages, Bisleri International & More.
 
Services & Documentation we cater under EPR Compliance: 
 

Compliances:

Adherence to Indian waste management regulations and EPR guidelines
Compliance with reporting requirements set by regulatory bodies like the Central Pollution
Control Board (CPCB) and State Pollution Control Boards (SPCBs)

Collection and Recycling Capability :

100% collection and Recycling of post-consumer plastic packaging as per state
level/geographical neutral requirement for cat 1,cat 2 & cat-3.
Work only with Plastic waste recyclers registered with Central Pollution Control Board

Environmental Impact :

Reporting on Reduction of greenhouse gas emissions associated with collection and
recycling under EPR targets

Social Responsibility :
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Engagement with local communities & Safai Saathi force to raise awareness about waste
management practices and encourage participation in source segregation and recycling
programs.

Transparency and Traceability :

Transparent reporting of waste collection, segregation, transportation, recycling and
disposal activities
Completion of committed EPR targets by 28th February 2025

Health and Safety :

Implementation of robust health and safety measures to protect workers and the
community from hazards associated with waste handling and processing.
Compliance with occupational health and safety regulations.

 
 
Additionally, ReCircle will also assist you with responding to any queries or notices from
CPCB/SPCB with regards to PWM EPR Compliance. 
 
Quotation:- 

EPR credit transfer (2024-25)  Rates per Kg
Category-II EPR credits (EOL)
Geographical neutral, without traceability
documents Rs. 1.05/- per Kg + 18% GST 
Category-II EPR credits (Recycling )
Geographical neutral, without traceability
documents   
(Mandatory 30% recycling as per CPCB
norms)   Rs. 1.20/- per Kg + 18% GST 
Please note:
1. The above quotation is valid until 31st December,2024.
2. Payment Terms: Within 10 days after credit transfer.
 
I look forward to the positive response from your end at the earliest.
Thanks & Regards
 

T

Rajan Choudhary
Business Development Manager-
EPR
ReCircle 

+91-956016637693

rajan.choudhary@recircle.in

www.recircle.in
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